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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Courtney Struble

DATE 6/14/2010 2:17:28 PM PDT
RE FW: 7741070

COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:26 PM

To: Couriney Struble

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: ‘ch&‘simliun_ Section
Division ol Corpurations

SUBJECT: WON INVESTMENT LLC

(Name'of Lienited Linbiity Compuny)

“T'he enclnsed Anicles of Amendimentand fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return ull correspomndence coneerning this matter to thi following:

Tory Burroughs

{tvame of Person)

S , Legalzoom.com, Ing. e

{(Fim/Companyy

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
{Addruss)

Los-Angeles, CA 00028
(Ciry/Sare and Zip Code)

For lurther informstion concerning this matier, plaasc call:

Tony Burroughs a1 323 ) 9B62-8600
(Name of Person) 7 T(Aren Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

lnelosed s u cheek forthe following - amount:

O $25.00 Eiling Fox 1 $30.00 Fiting 1'ex & $35.00 Filing Fee & (] 560,00 Fiting Fos,
' Certificawe of Status Cemibied Copy Certilicate of Statis &

{nddiviorml cupy is chciused) Certilicd Copy
. taddittonul copy 18 enclosed)

MATLING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

1Yivision of Corporations Division ol Corporations

PO, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FI1. 32314 - 2661 Fxecutive Center Clrele

Tallahassee, Fi. 32301
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

el
e E
"f»)‘},‘ ‘a‘
I. The name of a limited liability company is _““ = ":‘,
WON INVESTMENT LLG Tn D Ta
2. The Awicles of Organization were filed on 10/01/2009 and assigned ddgﬁ}\ﬁ}{m fygber
L09000094723 - e u-'-‘
' ‘ RSy e
')’

3. The. date the dissolurion was approved: 3/12/2010

4. A description of oceurrence that.resubted in the limited liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
608.44 1, Florida S1atules, (copy:608.44 1.on'back cover’leter),

The limited liability comipany is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE:
[“]All debts, obligations and Yabilities of the limited Hability compuny have been puid or discharged.

"] Adequate pravision has been made for the debis, obligations and liubilitics pursusnt o 3. 608.4421

6. All rernaining property and assets have-been distributed among its 1sembers in accordanee with their respective
rights and interests,

7. CHECK ONEL:
Tt)crc ure no suits pending-against the company in any court.

CJAdequate provision has been made for the satisfaction .ol any judgment, order or decree which may be
entered againsyit in any pending suit.

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary 1o approve the dissolution:

Printed Name

Ho Won

FHLING FEE: $25.00



